



## 元相皓

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-7961  
FAX +82-2-756-6226  
E-MAIL [shweon@shinkim.com](mailto:shweon@shinkim.com)

Sangho Weon is a partner at Shin & Kim whose practice focuses on M&A, finance, private equity, TMT, ICT and general corporate law. He has a broad understanding of and experience in all aspects of corporate law.

Mr. Weon has extensive experience in representing and advising Korean and foreign companies and funds in various industries in mergers and acquisitions and private equity.

## 工作经历

2021-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2019-2021	Law Offices Kiehyun
2016-2019	Judge Advocate, Republic of Korea Army

## 主要业绩

- Advised SK Networks on its acquisition of shares following the spin-off of STraffic's electric vehicle charging business
- Advised Chubb Group on its acquisition of LINA Life Insurance Korea
- Advised Kakao Entertainment in its pre-IPO financing
- Advised Hansol Paper and Hansol EME on their merger
- Advised AC Capital in its acquisition of Nolboo Company
- Advised SK E&S on the issuance of RCPS

## 教育背景

2013-2016 Seoul National University, School of Law (J.D.)  
2009-2013 Seoul National University, College of Business Administration (B.A.)

## 资格

2016 Admitted to bar, Korea

## 语言

Korean, English